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PRESENT TO BOARD: JULY 17, 2019 

TO: SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE 
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

FROM: THOMAS C. LEITZEL  

SUBJECT:     PERSONNEL ACTIONS  

It is recommended that the personnel items, as specified below, be approved: 

I. APPOINTMENTS, FULL-TIME FACULTY:
Name Position Effective Date 
Calvin, Mary Kate Instructor, Chemistry 08/12/19 
Cardin, Patricia Instructor, Nursing 08/12/19 
Sanches, Daniel Instructor, Biology (interim) 08/12/19 
St. Amant, Shannon Instructor, Biology 08/12/19 

II. APPOINTMENTS, FULL-TIME PROFESSIONAL:
Name Position Effective Date 
Ochoa, Danielle Coordinator, TSIC Student Services 07/01/19 
Hayes, Fred Coordinator, Construction Trade Program 07/15/19 

III. APPOINTMENTS, FULL-TIME CAREER SERVICES STAFF:
Name Position Effective Date 
McKeen, Richard Maintenance Technician: HVAC 07/08/19 

IV. RETIREMENTS:
Name Position Effective Date 
Rawlings, Dee Etta Career Center Specialist 01/03/20 

V. ADJUNCT FACULTY, 2019-20, ACADEMIC YEAR AS NEEDED:
Name Teaching Area Rank 
Franze, Frank Criminal Justice III 

     Item 5.1 

SUGGESTED MOTION: 

Move to approve the personnel recommendations as presented. 

EXHIBIT "A" 


